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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to answer contractor questions in regards to Amendment 0001 and revise the Performance Work

 Statement.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

16-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-T-Z086

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

18-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

16-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

        SUMMARY
Part I:


Questions received in response to Solicitation N00189-15-Z086-0001

NOTE:  Part I of this amendment provides a list of questions and answers/comments received in response to this solicitation. The questions and answers/comments are provided for all potential quoters to review but shall not be considered to be terms and conditions of the solicitation.  All revisions to the solicitation resulting from consideration of these questions by the Government (and other revisions, as required) have been incorporated into the solicitation as specified in Part II of this amendment. Quoters are cautioned to review the entire solicitation including amendments and attachments (if applicable) to ensure a complete understanding of the requirements of this solicitation.

1. In regards to Q&A #21, (The SOW refers to licensing to allow Navy full rights to use video in whatever they intend. Question 21 asked   - All rights exclusive forever?   Answer  - Yes.)

Do you need exclusive rights, or simply rights to use for any purpose. 

Right for any purpose.
2. Pricing Worksheet - Should the "Production Support Staff" be listed as 1 lot or be calculated by Day in accordance with other support team members (Sound / Camera)? With the current structure, the 1 lot cost of Production Support Staff for the entire life of the contract will be a substantially larger number than all other line items.

Please quote a 1 lot price for the life of the contract.  The overall total of the entire Pricing Worksheet will make up the CLIN 0001 ceiling price.

3. In respect to the sample compilation video executive summary, How would the Navy prefer the vendor address the following points?

Do you want to contact information for all points of contacts used in the compilation?

No. just the main POC for the project.

Should we include production objectives for all footage used in the compilation video? 

 No.

Should we include all intended audiences based on the footage used in the compilation video?

No.

4. It was my understanding that once the three Corporate Experience/Past Performance forms in Attachment 2 were completed to my satisfaction that the remaining pages of the 9 total pages may be used to elaborate on company past performance that applies to the requirements of this solicitation but may address other performance that satisfies/represents this requirement.  The Q&Q #124 seems to imply that I can only write in terms of the three experience/reference items that were addressed in the Attachment 2 forms.  Is this the case, am I limited to only discussing the three products/productions elaborated upon in the three Attachment 2 forms or can I address other past performance that applies directly to the terms and conditions of this solicitation?

Please refer to provision 52.212-1.  Quoters “shall identify up to three (3) of its most relevant contracts or efforts within the past five (5) years.”    “The forms will count toward the Volume II page limit described above.  For additional information regarding a particular reference beyond that which will fit on the form, the quoter may continue onto another sheet of paper.  Such continuation sheet(s) for submitted references will count toward the Volume II page limit.  Relevant references submitted under the Corporate Experience factor will also be considered in the evaluation of Past Performance.  Only a single set of up to three references shall be submitted.”

5. In both the original RFP and the Amendment there is a discrepancy in the length of the videos requested. The pricing worksheet lists 3 videos of 40 minutes in length, however, the scope of work lists 3 videos at 45 minutes in length. 

40 minutes is correct.  The PWS has been corrected.

Part II:

Solicitation N00189-15-T-Z086 is hereby amended as follows:

· The Performance Work Statement, Scope of Work, has CHANGED FROM “Three (3) 45-minute videos” TO “Three (3) 40-minute videos.”

